

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
1977 SESSION

CHAPTER 955
HOUSE BILL 369

AN ACT TO AMEND CHAPTER 1007 OF THE 1971 SESSION LAWS TO PROVIDE TWO ADDITIONAL TEACCH CENTERS IN CHARLOTTE AND WILMINGTON.

The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts:

Section 1. Chapter 1007 of the 1971 Session Laws is hereby amended by rewriting Section 2 to read as follows:

"Sec. 2. The Institute will consist of five centers to be designated and located as follows:

- (1) the Eastern Regional Center to be located as near as is feasible to the campus of East Carolina University;
- (2) the Western Regional Center to be located as near as is feasible to Asheville;
- (3) the Piedmont Regional Center to be located as near as is feasible to the campus of The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill; the Piedmont Regional Center shall also serve as the administrative and research center for the institute;
- (4) the South Central Regional Center at Charlotte;
- (5) the Southeastern Regional Center at Wilmington."

Sec. 2. There is hereby appropriated from the General Fund the sum of two hundred six thousand one hundred thirty dollars (\$206,130) for fiscal year 1977-1978 and one hundred eighty-three thousand five hundred thirty dollars (\$183,530) for fiscal year 1978-79 to be used by the Dean of the School of Medicine of The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill for the establishment and operation of the Southeastern Regional Center at Wilmington and the South Central Center at Charlotte.

Sec. 3. This act shall become effective July 1, 1977.

In the General Assembly read three times and ratified, this the 1st day of July, 1977.